
Page 1 of1 

ii· :o the first parag:aph of the synopsis should read exactly as follows : 

"PLEASE READ THIS NOTICE CAREFULLY AS IT CONSTITUTES THE. ONLY NOTICE THAT WILL BE PUBLISHED. The 
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) intends to negotiate a one-time, sole source~ed..J::u:i.ce...olCtl:act~t:ll..Ei.SI:lli..._, 

Cut and paste if you have the capability .. : 

Contract Specialist 
Science & Technology Contracts Unit 
Engineering Research Facility 
Building! I 

C 135 
Telephone 
Facsimile 

From:._l ______ ____, 

Sent: Frjday. May 25. 2012 2:f3 PM 
To:l 
Cc:'"='. _______ ____, 
Subject: 

Link to posting for I I please calli land have him submit another quote in 
response to the solicitation. It's appropriate protocol. .__ ___ __, 

Thank you, 

Contracting Officer . 
Science & Technology Contracts Unit 
Engineering Research Facility 
Building! I 

uantico VA 22135 
Telephone 
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b6 

~----------------~----------------------------------------------------------~?C 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

D 
We need the following to support·a deployment in theL..I _ ___.Ia rea within 14 days (the week of June 11): 

1: ELSAQ 

~2~~-------------------~-----~~E~~~d~ri~ 
IL----------------------__.1 ELSAG Camera. 

3:1 
I 

While the deployment is to be within 14 days, we would·like this product by June 7. 

Thanks, 

1 =============================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

56 

IELSAGI I described 
I 
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b6 

~----------------~------------------~----------------------------------------.b7C 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

===========================~========================== 

D 
We need the following to support a deployment in the L.l ----~~rea within 14 days (the week of June 11}: 

1:1 IELSAG 

,...2....Lj----------------------,~~-=-----__.IELsAclL.._ ..... Idescribed 
L..l -----------------------::--~IEL~AG Camera. 

3: I ELSAG I ~escribed 
~6=========================================~~~--~1 

b7E 

b6 b7C 

b7E 

While the deployment is to be within 14 days, we would like this product by June 7.L..I ______ ----IIemployee~ b6 

are familiar with the I I L.-------~~~ 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Regards, 

Video Surveillance Unit {VSU} 
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program 

FBI,ERFD 
Building 
Quantico, VA 22135 
Phone:L-1 ____ _. 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

1 
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b6 
L---------------------~--------------------------------------------------------~7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: New Task for I 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

====================================================== 

We need the following to support a deployment in the~...l _ ___.Ia rea within 14 days (the week of June 11): 

il IELsAGI 

b7E 

b6 
b7C 

~2~J~-------------------~------~~E~~~d~ri~d b?E 

~-~----------------------'~LSAG Camera. 

3:1 IELsAG I ldescribed 

I I 
While the deployment is to be within 14 days. we would like thjs product by June 7.1 lemployees ... ~-------~~c 
are familiar with thel I ...._ ______ __, b7E 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Regards, 

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU) 
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program 

FBI,ERFCJ 
Building 
Quantico. VA 22135 
Phone:IL...-___ ___. 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
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Dear I I 
I tho·L,-u,...,g..,.h...,t.--t .... hr-a-.t_y_o_u_m...,i"""g...,.h~t.--l,.....i ke to see what the 

L,-_------------~ looks like - rior to m visit. 

-----Original Message----­
From: 

n.ng1ng 1 

~~~~~~~~~~-----------~ 
Date~=~~~~~~~~~~~-----------------~ 

L,-_---------~ 
is complete 

Dear~I ___________ L,-_ _______ _, 

Thel !attached. 

emo. 

It works exactly as designed. ~---~ 
Again, I would like to come tol to demonstrate how it is 
installed and answer any questions. 
All Id need is a I 
minimum. L,-_-------------------------~ 

It would take and I would be available for Q&A 
for as long as you would like after that. 
I am available 6/4, 5, 6, and 7 next week. I am at an American Water 
Works Convention inl lthe week after that showing the L,-~-~~--~ 
I am looking forward to meeting with you and any other personnel, 
Civilian or Military, that you would like. 
Thanks aqajn. 
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"' ..... RE: Pr9Jectupdate- Outlook Web Access Light 
b7E 

1 of2 

:-'\~ Pl }:lffice Ot,~tlook Web Access Lll'f...!.!-pe_;h_e_re_to_s_e_ar_;ch_;___ ____ l, ... l T_h_is_Fo_l_de_r ___ __,l~ m Address Book [[] Options i @ ! Log Off 

~Mail 

~calendar 

~Contacts ......... 
® Deleted Items (5) 

~ Drafts [1] 

r:J In box 

C0 Junk E-Mail 

Iii:) Sent Items 

Click to view all folders "" 

f::l Admin 
!:! I.__ _ _, 
L:J Follow-ups 

!:! 
!:! 
CJ 
CJ 
CJ 

b7E 

CJ~..-____ ___. 
!:! action items 

g Manage Folders ... 

~ Replyl G4} Reply to Alii~ Forward! II~ Movej X Delete ill Close! 4-"9'f3 

I 
B.E: Prgi~'t ugdam 

I 
Sent: Frida~, June 01, 2012 3:43 PM 

I To: I I Cc: 

I Attachments: I] RF01846124641 El.SAG Ouote,pdf (53 KB) [Open as Web Page] 
:, ', 

, I 
1 , ~------------------------------------------------------------------------------------J ii Thanks, :CJ 
Ill . . 1 

11 
-----Or1g1na Message-----

1 From: l 
j ~ sent-~~-~E[rj;,jj· diiai:i'~' ::::;:.Tii,ii'n~ei:JoiJJC:::::230:nUJ:2303:i·TS8PP:tiM~------------------------------J 
ji To~ I 
,, , Cc. '-· ----------~------~-----' 
j1 Subject: RE: Project update 

1: Heyl 

I 
11 

ll:L------------r================:::::!. 
]' FYI: please check fbo for our latesd 

I
•;' Also the Assistant Director (AD) has authorized us to purchase ani !cameras 
;!_ L The Office of General Counce! (OGC) is still wrestling WJ.th LPR prJ.vacy 

1
: J.ssues. The reason the AD stopped our purchase! !cameras was based on advice from 

I the OGC. Once these issues have been resolved ... hopefully this Summer ... we expect to 
:be back. The program is still growing and we enjoy tremendous field support. 

1; Thanks again for your help, 

~' 

l
i From: 
' Sent· Friday June 01, 2012 3:29 PM 

r·,~·~ . I i cE: Pro)ec& update 

r---------------------, I :•r: "ill -;<ing for 

[' SenJ.or VJ.ce President of Operations 
,1 CellJ 
1
1 Fax'--~--~~~~~~~~~~--------~ 

:
1 
Toll Free 877-77-ELSAG (35724) 

'I www.elsag.com 

I YOUR MISSION .... IS OUR MISSION 
:I 
!I 
lj 
I, 

li 
;i 
Ji THIS COMMUNICATION MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR OTHERWISE PROPRIETARY MATERIAL and 
!,,' is thus for use only by the intended recipient. If you received this in error, please 
~~contact the sender and delete the e-mail and its attachments from all computers. 

rl 

lj THIS COMMUNICATION MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR OTHERWISE PROPRIETARY MATERIAL and 

II is thus for useronly by the intended recipient. If you received this in error, please 
:contact the sender and delete the e-mail and its attachments from all computers. 
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From: 
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 3:29 PM 
To: I I 
Subject: Project update 

still waiting for I 

Thanks, 

Senior Vice President of Operations 
Cel~ 
Fax! 
Toll~F~r-e-e~8~7~7--=7=7-~E~L~S~A~G~~(3~5~7~2~4~)----------~ 

www.elsag.com 

YOUR MISSION .... IS OUR MISSION 

Page 1 of 1 

THIS COMMUNICATION MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR OTHERWISE PROPRIETARY 
MATERIAL and is thus for use only by the intended recipient. If you 
received this in error, ·please contact the sender and delete the e-mail 
and its attachments f~om all computers. 
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.,.; •-"'\• 

,L(E; Project update- Outlook Web Access Light 
' 

2 of2 

b7E l 

&':l Connected to Microsoft Exchange 
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